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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 7:19 AM
To: 'aida@iii.com.sg'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Your Ref: MCT17120615 // LKK Ref: CC4/III17024544/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SH9111L(III) AND SJG397A ON 18/12/2017]
Attachments: EMAIL TO THIRD PARTY DD 080819.pdf

Your Ref: MCT17120615 
LKK Ref: CC4/III17024544/Kpb3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam,  
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH9111L(III) AND SJG397A ON 18/12/2017 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have offered 50% to third party on 28/12/2018. Up-to-date, we did not receive any follow-up made from Third 
Party for their claim. 
 
In view of non-development from the third-party, we will proceed to temporarily close this outstanding claim file 
and submit our report to your good-office. 
 
In future, if there are any new developments from the claimant, we will inform you for our further handling. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


